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From: John Zwolinski / ¥ / RS
To: WND1.WNP1.MLO, WND1 WNP1 JRG, WND1WNP1.BEH, WND1.._
Date: 11/14/97 11:18am
Subject: Mr. Blanch's visit
UPDATE

Mr. Blanch is in the air and scheduled to arrive at OWFN at 12:45 __ Thus the following
agenda remairis unchanged....!It does occur to me that there will be alittie overlap in
moving from office to office....not to worry...| will do my best to get him to the respective
offices on time......

1:00 - 1:30 Commissioner McGaffigan
1:30 - 2:.00 Ashok Thadani

2:00 - 2:.30 Chairman Jackson

2:30 - 3:00 Commissioner Diaz

CC: rpz,bab2




May 13, 1998

C car to the Naval Observatory, 34th & Mass, Nw

7:00AM 7:55AM NR
NOTE: Use gate at anchor,

8:00AM 9:30AM Nat'l Women Law Center 25th Anniversary Breakfast,
Naval ObservatoryNice President’s Residence
9:30AM 10:00AM NRC car to OWFN

10:00AM 10:30AM Meet with Florida Power Corporation - Crystal
River 3

10:30AM 11:00AM Meet with Corbin McNeil, CEO, and Dick Smith,
Chief Nuclear Officer, PECO

11:00AM 11:30AM Chairman’s Morning Meeting
11:30AM 12:15pm Carl Paperiello, NMSS .. Periodic

1:00PM 1:45PMm Meet with Jack Edlow, Edlow International --
"Breaking the Vicious Circle"

2:00PM 2:30PM Meet with Paul Blanch
3:00PM 4:00Pm Mike Halus

4:30PM 5:30PM Chairman'’s Briefing on 50.59 by OGC, Commission
Conference Room (Commissioner Diaz will join)

j ‘00PM 5:30PM Janice -- International Issues
‘45PM 7:00PM  NRC car reserved ,/\\A

:00PM 9:00PM Asian Night, Far East Restaurant



